Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:50 AM

To: Janice Peterson

Cc: Johnny Loper; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 42-Board of Examiners Optometry- Periodic Review Report-

March 2025 RRC Meeting

Good morning,

You can either submit an existing letter signed by your Agency Head that designates a Rule Making Coordinator or
resubmit a new Form 800B signed by your Agency Head.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Janice Peterson <janice@ncoptometry.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:45 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Johnny Loper <jloper@loper-law.com>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 42-Board of Examiners Optometry- Periodic Review Report-March 2025 RRC Meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good morning, Mr. Wiggs

Thank you for your response. | apologize for the oversight in attaching a letter of delegation. Would it be
best to simply resubmit Form 800B signed by the Board President? If not, does the letter of delegation
need to contain specific language or state and expiration date?

Thank you for your help.

Janice K. Peterson,

Administrative Associate
Please note new address:

521 Yopp Rd.

Suite 214 #444

Jacksonville, NC 28540

(910) 285-3160

Fax: (910) 285-4546



janice@ncoptometry.org

On Fri, Feb 28, 2025 at 11:30 AM Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency’s periodic review report. The RRC will formally review the report
at its meeting on Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and
WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to
attend in-person. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually,
please let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the report and | plan to recommend that the RRC adopt it.

Please send me a copy of the delegation since the 800B is signed by you rather than your Agency Head.

6. Signature of Agency Head* or Rule-making Coordinator:

*If this function has been delegated (reassigned) pursuant to

G.S. 143B-10(a), submit a copy of the delegation with this form.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel

Office of Administrative Hearings



Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email and other correspondence and communications to and from this address, including attachments, may be subject to
the North Carolina Public Records Act and therefore subject to disclosure upon request by third parties. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, copy, retain, or disseminate this message, in whole or in part,
or any attachment. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible, and unless
directed otherwise, delete the original and any copies of this email and any others constituting a thread, and discard any
hard copies of the email(s) and attachment(s).



